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RFP Addendum # 1 

 
Request for Proposals for 

Admission and HCV Tenant Screening Services 

(Solicitation # 5434) 
 
 
 
Date of Addendum # 1:  October 20, 2020 
 
 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the above-named project is amended as noted in 
this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses. 
 
Question 1. What is your Housing Authority looking to run?  Just Nationwide Criminal or 
did you want quotes on Credit, Eviction, and/or Verifications as well?  
 

Response:  SHA requires all, criminal, credit, eviction and/or verification. 

 
Question 2.  How did you hear about our screening services? 
 

Response:  SHA’s Director of Housing Operations received a letter from your firm last 
year. 

 
Question 3.  How many firms are you requesting an RFP from? 
 

Response:  This RFP is advertised in the Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce 
newspaper and posted on several websites.  There is no limit to the number of 
proposals we might receive. 

 
Question 4.  What is the tentative go live date for SHA and their new screening 
provider? 
 

Response:  ASAP once a firm is awarded. 

 
Question 5.  How many sites and units does SHA manage today? 
 

Response:  340 sites and 9000 units 
 
 

END OF RFP ADDENDUM # 1 


